VA

WATERTOWN MEMO

Parks, Recreation, and Forestry Department

To: Parks, Recreation, and Forestry Commission
From: Kristine Butteris, Director of Parks, Recreation, and Forestry
Date: 4/15/2025

Subject: Bench at Mary Rose

Background

Through the Parks, Recreation and Forestry Department, we have a memorial program set for
donations such as trees, benches, and picnic tables. If anyone would like to donate a designated
item in memory of a loved one, the department has an application process that is followed.

Tom Schultz would like to honor his parents by placing a bench at Mary Rose Park as this park
was named after his mother, Mary Rose.

Along with this memo is the application and letter from Tom Schultz.

Budget Goal

Fosters community growth by assessing opportunities, stakeholder input, environmental
needs, and modern code and policy priorities

Proactively maintains and improves our parks and infrastructure to ensure safety, quality,
and equity

Financial Impact

There is no financial impact as all fees for the donation will be paid by the applicant.

Recommendation

The Parks, Recreation, and Forestry Department would like to recommend the approval of this
application for a bench at Mary Rose Park.

Motion: Motion to approve bench and location of application.



